IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO._09-
V. : DATE FILED: May 7, 2009
DAVID IVINS : VIOLATION:

18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(4) (possession of
child pornography - 1 count)
Notice of forfeiture
INDICTMENT
COUNT ONE
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
On or about July 27, 2006, in Feasterville, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania,
defendant
DAVID IVINS
knowingly possessed a computer hard drive, CDs and DVDs, which contained more than 600
visual depictions that had been produced using materials that had been mailed, shipped, and
transported in interstate and foreign commerce. The production of these visual depictions
involved the use of minors engaging in sexually explicit conduct and the visual depictions were

of minors engaging in sexually explicit conduct.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252(a)(4)(B).



NOTICE OF FORFEITURE

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
As a result of the violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252(a)(4), set
forth in this indictment, defendant
DAVID IVINS

shall forfeit to the United States of America any property used or intended to be used, in any
manner or part, to commit, or to facilitate the commission of, the violation of Title 18, United
States Code, Section 2252(a)(4), as charged in this indictment, including, but not limited to:

1. one HP Vectra computer, model VL 420 SF, serial number
US22704311, containing one hard disk drive, a Maxtor model D740X-6L, serial number
662215245626;

Z, 20 CD-Rs, 700 MB each, from various manufacturers; and

3. 99 DVDs, 4.4 GB each, from various manufacturers.

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2253.
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